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Superintendent 

Telefax: (082) 553 - 8396; 553-8376 

Division Memorandum 
No. -3.5\ _, s. 2016 

To: DATU ROGER A MANAPOL, Principal IV 
Digos City National High School 

'From: 

Attention: RODEL PAGAYON, T-I 
CATHELENE CABRAS, T-III 

~ 

DEED. SIL VA, DPA, CESO VI 
Schools Division Superintendent 

Subject: Attendance to the 2016 Grade 11 Mass Training for Teachers on the K to 12 
Enhanced Basic Education Program for Common Topics 

Date: July 8, 2016 

In relation to the implementation of Senior High School, particularly the Grade 11, for 
the School Year 2016-2017, the Department of Education through the DepEd Region XI Office 
will conduct the 2016 Grade 11 Regional Mass Training for Teachers on the K to 12 Enhanced 
Basic Education Program for Common Topics for Digos City on July 11-14, 2016 at Hotel de 
Crisbelle, San Jose, Di gos City. 

In line with this, you are hereby directed to attend the said training to be ready in case 
your services will be needed in the Senior High School. 

For your information guidance and compliance. 
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